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Murphy, Erin L.

F;ém: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 2:32 PM

To: ‘Tama Hollar

Subject: RE: P01000027640 change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tama Hollar [mailto:tama.deepsouth@centurytel.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 3;46 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: P01000027640 change of address

Good afternoon,

{

H

{ would like to change my address and office address for Tama Jordan Enterprises, Inc. docume
P01000027640.

Please change the address for myself and the business to Tama Jordan Enterprises, Inc

29601 Container Rd

Andalusia, AL. 36421
My new phone number is: (334) 804-6865.

Please do NOT change my registered agent or her address. Thank you.
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Tama Jordan Hollar

Tamadeepsouth@centurytel net
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